
Sussmann, Michael A. (Perkins Coie) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Sussmann, Michael A. (Perkins Coie) 

Saturday, July 23, 2016 12:50 PM 

Hawkins, E. A. (WF) (FBI) 

Garrett, Lafayette M. {WF) {FBI); Frasch, Jennifer J. {WF) {FBI); Hubiak, Joshua J. 

(FBI) 

Re: Guccifer 

Thank you - I’ll communicate that. Let’s have a call on Monday. Michael 

On Jul 23, 2016, at 10:51 AM, Hawkins, E. A. (WF) (FBI) <Adrian.Hawkins@ic.fbi.gov> wrote: 

Mr. Sussma nn, 

In addition to the WordPress documents, we’ll want DNC to authenticate the emails now available on the 

wikileaks site. Looks like there will be multiple releases on that front. 

Beware users should be extremely cautious accessing the wikileaks site. There could be malware within the 

data dump. 

I understand Crowdstrike is continuing their engagement. We are happy with their communication of 

threat indicators and also want to reiterate we are here as well if there’s anything you guys need, 

V/r 

Adrian 

......... Original message ........ 

From: "Sussmann, Michael A. (Perkins Coie)" <MSussmann@perkinscoie.com> 

Date: 07/21/2016 2:18 PM (GMT-05:00) 

To: "Hawkins, E. A. (WF) (FBI)" <Adrian.Hawkins~ic.fbi.gov>, "Garrett, Lafayette M. (WF) (FBI)" 

<Lafayette.Ga r rett@ic.f~ai.gov> 

Subject: Re: Guccifer 

It’s very nice to meet you, Agent Garrett. 

With the Democratic Convention taking place next week, my clients will be in Philadelphia and so it’s 

unlikely that I will be able to assist you until the following week -- I hope that timing is not inconvenient for 
you. (1’11 be in DC next week and am happy to have a conversation with you, if that would be helpful; 

tomorrow, l am OOO.) 

SCC 0001905 

No. 1:21-cr-00582-CRC (D.D.C.) DX-110 0001 



Rel~a rds, 

Michael 

Michael Sussmann Perkins Coie LLP 

P: 202.654,6333 
www. perkinscoie.com/msuss mann 

From: "Hawldns, E. A. (WF) (FBI)" <Adrian.Hawkins@ic.fbi.gov> 
Date: Thursday, July 21, 2016 at 1:55 PM 

To: "Garrett, Lafayette M. (WF) (FBI)" <Lafayette.Garrett~ic.fbi.gov>, Michael <msussmann@perkinscoie.com> 

Subject: Guccifer 

Mr. Sussma nn, 

Just wanted to introduce a co-worker (cc’d) of mine who may be reaching out in the near future to try and 

coordinate on document authenticity relating to Guccifer 2.0. If I’m unavailable, SA Lafayette Garrett will 

attempt to contact you, 

v/r, 

Adrian 

? 

E. Adrian Hawkins 
Special Agent 
Washington Field Office 

-6674 

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information, if you have received it in error, please advise the sender by reply 

email and irnraediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you. 

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error; please advise the sender by reply 

email and immediately delete the message and any altachments without copying or disclesing the contents. Thank you. 

SCC_0001906 

No. 1:21-cr-00582-CRC (D.D.C.) DX-110 0002 

REDACTED




